

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 9:41 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Flint PbCu 90th 2014

Pb 90th = 6.0 ppb with 2 samples <AL (23 & 37 ppb)
Cu 90th = 110 ppb with 0 samples <AL

Leanne Walters @ 212 Browning Ave with an individual sample of 104 ppb for lead did not participate in this 1st 6 month round of monitoring.

Adam

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 11:47 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Flint pH
Attachments: Flint pH 2014-2015.doc

Steve,

Attached is a summary of WTP Ptap and Dist. pH values for Flint for the months of April, May, and June. I have not received the July MOR or the 2015 2nd Qtr WQP report from the city....

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817